
From: Michael Caistor
To: Kent, Katie
Subject: Vistas on Granite
Date: Thursday, May 10, 2018 10:20:31 PM
Attachments: Granite A2 051018 - Copy.pdf

Granite A3 051018 - Copy.pdf
Granite A4 051018 - Copy.pdf
Granite A6 051018 - Copy.pdf
Granite A8 051018 - Copy.pdf
Granite A9 051018 - Copy.pdf
Granite P-1 Granite and 4th Birdseye 051018 - Copy.pdf
Granite P-2 Granite Front 051018 - Copy.pdf
Granite P-3 Granite Pedestrian Level 051018 - Copy.pdf
Granite P-4 4th Avenue 051018 - Copy.pdf
Granite P-5 Alley 051018 - Copy.pdf
Granite P-7 Granite and 4th Bulkplaner 051018 - Copy.pdf
Granite P-8 Fourth Avenue Bulk Plane 051018 - Copy.pdf
Granite P-10 Aerial 051018.pdf
Granite R-1 Granite and 4th Birdseye 051018.pdf
Granite R-2 Granite and 4th Birdseye 051018.pdf
Granite R-4 4th Avenue 051018.pdf
Granite R-6 Granite and Townhouse Neighbor 051018.pdf
Granite A7 051018.pdf

Katie:
 
Attached are Vistas on Granite.
 
I will also send a Dropbox just in case.
 

1. I chopped off the porch on East Elevation
2. I made a stepping for on the S.W. Corner of Bldg on Granite.
3. I reschuffled the M. Bed of the Southeast Penthouse unit unit from facing north to facing

south to accommodate chopping off bulkplane in Great Room. This dominoed to the adjacent
units.

4. I put step planter along Granite to try and reduce the apparent height.
 

5. I cut out what you called the “enclosed porches on the S.W. 2nd floor Market unit.
 

Thanks,
 
Mike
 
Sent from Mail for Windows 10
 

mailto:mcaistor@gmail.com
mailto:KatieK@townoffrisco.com
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__go.microsoft.com_fwlink_-3FLinkId-3D550986&d=DwMFaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=YNokchKPInVIpMR-ZCKkJJ-nLrEH0Ffs5-WmisQ4vqg&m=cVEFQld79vy9p2DA6wApJLi_vJgQ96psSwK3nl3H1Wo&s=dFujTHiRTwpTlzO1iO9uRw6oL53YT8H8TYedJPgHKbg&e=
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